
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Regional Planning Commission 
Kingston Springs, Tennessee 

 
09 February 2023 
Meeting Packet 

 
 



 



 
 

Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission  

Meeting Agenda 

08 February 2024 

1 
 

 
 
 

 

The meeting was called to order by _____________________at _____________pm. 

 

1. Roll Call of Voting Members: 
 

Keith Allgood   ______ 

Tony Thompson     ______ 

Tony Gross     ______ 

Mike Hargis   ______ 

Lauren Hill   ______ 

Mike Patenaude   ______ 

Craig Kitch   ______ 

Marie Spafford   ______ 

Bob Stohler   ______ 
 

2. Non-Voting Staff: 
 

Sharon Armstrong, Planner ______ 

Peter Chimera, P.E.                      ______ (Attends at Request of Planning Commission) 
 

3. Ex Officio Attendance:    
 

John Lawless, City Manager      ______ 

Attorney                                        ______ (Attends at request of Planning Commission) 
  

4. Declaration of Quorum by Chairperson. 

 

5. Motion to approve 11 January, 2024, Planning Commission meeting minutes. 

 

6. Motion to approve 09 February, 2024 Planning Commission meeting agenda. 
 

7. Community Input 
 

Public Comments shall be:  

a.    limited to three (3) minutes for all regular agenda items and items removed from the 

Agenda and an overall time limit for all comments on an agenda item to ten (10) minutes 

unless extended by vote of a majority of the Planning Commission 

 

Submittal Deadline Date:  January 12, 2024 



 



 

2 
 

b.    The Chairman shall limit comments to the Agenda items, to relevant comments and shall 

restrict comments that are disruptive in nature. 
 

8. Declaration of Conflict(s) 

 

In the event that any member shall have a personal interest of any kind in a matter then 

before the Kingston Springs Municipal-Regional Planning Commission, she/he shall disclose 

his/her interest. Conflict of Interest is defined in the Kingston Springs Municipal Code Title 

1, Chapter 4, Section 1-402 through Section 1-404. 
 

9. Old Business: 

 

A. Ellersly PUD – Update 

 

B. GCTN – Update on Maintenance Facility Proposed Site Plan  

 

C. Discussion of Sidewalks from the Ellersly PUD to Downtown Kingston Springs – 

Update. 

 

D. Discussion of revision to the Zoning Ordinance, Article 3.100 Accessory Uses 

Update. 

 

E. Roy B McPherson  - The Willows, 129 E. Kingston Springs Rd., Consideration of 

staff recommendation to deny renewal of the PUD Plans for the project 

 

 

11. New Business: Recommendations by the Town of Kingston Springs City Commission 

 

A. Concept Review – 120 Petro Rd., Realtor Inquiry Warehouse and Printing 

Company Location, Property is Zoned C-2 Highway Commercial District. Project 

would require rezoning to I-1 Light Industrial Use 

 

B. Concept Review 120, 126 Petro Rd. or 173 Luyben Hills Rd., Inquiry to relocate 

StoneTree Mulch, Gravel, and More, Inc.  Project would require rezoning to I-1 

Light Industrial Use. 

 
 

12. Motion to Adjourn. 
 
 

 

The meeting was adjourned by __________________ at _________pm 

 

 

 

 

      ___________________________                   __________________________________ 

Lauren Hill              Jamie Dupré 

Planning Commission Chair        City Recorder 



 



 
 

Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission  

Meeting Minutes 

11 January 2024 

1 
 

 
 
 
 

 

The meeting was called to order by Lauren Hill at 7:00 pm. 

 

1. Roll Call of Voting Members: 
 

Keith Allgood   Absent 

Tony Thompson     Absent 

Tony Gross     Present 

Mike Hargis   Present 

Lauren Hill   Present 

Mike Patenaude   Absent 

Craig Kitch   Absent 

Marie Spafford   Present 

Bob Stohler   Present 
 

2. Non-Voting Staff: 
 

Sharon Armstrong, Planner Present 

Peter Chimera, P.E.                      Absent (Attends at Request of Planning Commission) 
 

3. Ex Officio Attendance:    
 

John Lawless, City Manager      Present 

Attorney                                        Present (Attends at request of Planning Commission) 
  

4. Declaration of Quorum by Chairperson. 
Vice-Chair Hill declared a quorum. 

 

5. Motion to approve 9 November, 2023, Planning Commission meeting minutes. 
Motion to approve 9 November, 2023, Planning Commission meeting minutes made by Mike 

Hargis, with a second by Maroe Spafford. Motion passed. 

 

6. Motion to approve 11 January, 2024 Planning Commission meeting agenda. 
Motion to approve 11 January, 2024 Planning Commission meeting agenda made by Tony 

Gross, with a second by Mike Hargis. Motion passed. 

 

7. Community Input 

 

Submittal Deadline Date: 11 December, 2023 



 

2 
 

 

Public Comments shall be:  

a.   Limited to three (3) minutes for all regular agenda items and items removed from the 

agenda and an overall time limit for all comments on an agenda item to ten (10) minutes 

unless extended by vote of a majority of the Planning Commission 

b.  The Chairman shall limit comments to the agenda items, to relevant comments and shall 

restrict comments that are disruptive in nature. 

 

None 
 

8. Declaration of Conflict(s) 

 

In the event that any member shall have a personal interest of any kind in a matter then 

before the Kingston Springs Municipal-Regional Planning Commission, she/he shall disclose 

his/her interest. Conflict of Interest is defined in the Kingston Springs Municipal Code Title 

1, Chapter 4, Section 1-402 through Section 1-404. 

 
 

9. Administrative Business: Election of Planning Commission Officers 

City Planner Armstrong said bylaws require electing officers at the first meeting of the year: 

Chair, Vice-Chair, and Secretary. 

 

Chair nominations: Mike Hargis nominated Mike Patenaude. Tony Gross said Mike 

Patenaude requested not to be nominated. Mike Hargis withdrew his nomination. Bob Stohler 

nominated Lauren Hill, with a second by Tony Gross. No further nominations. Roll call 

voting: Keith Allgood, absent, Tony Thompson, absent, Tony Gross, yes, Mike Hargis, yes, 

Lauren Hill, yes, Mike Patenaude, absent, Craig Kitch, absent, Marie Spafford, yes, and Bob 

Stohler, yes. Lauren Hill elected Chair. City Planner Armstrong turned the remainder of the 

nominations over to Chair Hill.  

 

Vice-Chair nominations: Tony Gross nominated Bob Stohler, with a second by Mike Hargis. 

No further nominations. Roll call voting: Keith Allgood, absent, Tony Thompson, absent, 

Tony Gross, yes, Mike Hargis, yes, Lauren Hill, yes, Mike Patenaude, absent, Craig Kitch, 

absent, Marie Spafford, yes, and Bob Stohler, yes. Bob Stohler elected Vice-Chair. 

 

Secretary nominations: Tony Gross nominated Marie Spafford, with a second by Lauren Hill. 

Spafford initially declined the nomination, but then agreed. No further nominations. Roll call 

voting: Keith Allgood, absent, Tony Thompson, absent, Tony Gross, yes, Mike Hargis, yes, 

Lauren Hill, yes, Mike Patenaude, absent, Craig Kitch, absent, Marie Spafford, abstain, and 

Bob Stohler, yes. Marie Spafford elected Secretary. 

 

 

10. Old Business 
 

A. Ellersly PUD – W. Kingston Springs Rd – Stop Work Order, Development 

Meeting, Next Steps, Revised Grading and Site Plan 

City Planner Armstrong provided an update. Engineers have worked through issues. 

Once that is clarified in an email from the City Engineer, then the Stop Work will be 

lifted and they can go back to work, and begin the work that needs to be done. The 



 

3 
 

sticking point for last round of discussions was the ditch in front of the development 

and a way to ditch it appropriately. Second South Cheatham has waterlines in that 

ditch. We have a sewer line in that ditch. So, the deepening of the ditch requires them 

to relocate both sets of lines. Second South Cheatham will do their own work to 

lower the water lines. The contractor will relocate the sewer line. The round of 

calculations that were provided just prior to that still noted that there was almost 7 

feet of water that would overtop the road in a 25-year storm. The calculations were 

redone. Deepening of the ditch should solve the issue, and an installation of two 

culverts rather than one. Armstrong said the plan will be brought back to board once 

revisions are final. Revisions weren’t made in time to be put on the agenda. 

 

B. The Golf Club of DBI, South Harpeth Rd. – Inspections, Soil and Erosion 

Reports 

City Planner Armstrong reported that soil and erosion reports were provided by the 

developer at the last round. They have solved the issues with soil runoff and erosion 

on holes nine, ten, and four. They only have one area of stabilization that needs a 

little more work. They are going to have to install some additional riprap in the area 

where the Creek House development is underway. Other than that, they have been 

compliant, and we have not had any other issues on the road for that development. 

 

C. The Golf Club of TN, 1000 Golf Club Dr. –  

a. Maintenance Facility Revision – Update on Maintenance Facility Proposed 

Site Plan 

City Planner Armstrong said that in the meeting packet were a number of emails 

and documents. Included is the proposed lease agreement between the Dorris 

property and the Golf Club of Tennessee in order to effectuate an entrance there. 

What was presented to us did not meet the requirements of the ordinance. It was 

not perpetual, nor was it deemed a permanent easement, which we require. The 

point of this easement was to install a portion of the parking lot and the entrance 

to the maintenance facility just off the ridge on part of the property that belongs to 

the Dorris family. They need to enter into an agreement for the maintenance 

upkeep to be perpetual because they are a public infrastructure to the driveway 

connection to the road and to the parking lots necessary for the office building 

that is going in at that location. They have been instructed and have agreed to 

revise that agreement. It will be voted on at a future date when it is finalized. It is 

part of the PUD agreement. The agreement has to be done before any 

consideration of site permits. 

 

b. Road improvements to South Harpeth Rd. From the GCTN Maintenance 

Facility to CC Rd.  

City Planner said there had been a discussion at the October meeting that carried 

over to the November meeting to discuss with the Golf Club of Tennessee and the 

Golf Club of DBI what improvements need to be made in order for these accesses 

to be allowed, to have a double access off of one, and a single access off the other. 

We are still in progress with that because the easement agreement has not been 

provided. We can’t move forward until it is. This is essentially an update to keep 

it on the agenda until the provision of documents. 

 



 

4 
 

11. New Business 
 

A. Plat Revision, Bluffs of the Harpeth, Phase II, Lot 4 

City Planner said the applicants who are purchasing the lot are present. City 

Planner provided some history. Attached to the Bluffs of the Harpeth was an 

undeveloped second phase. At some point in the early 2000s Mr. Francis 

subdivided that into rather large lots and presented it to the Planning Commission 

and then to the City Commission in 2004 or 2005. It was approved. One of the 

lots which is lot 4, which is a plat, was done. The original plat showed that a 

sewer line would come off of West Kingston Springs Road, travel up behind the 

lots that are currently developed on Bluffs of the Harpeth, would come there with 

sewer lines and water lines and serve those large lots. That did not occur. None of 

them have been developed. This particular lot faces the cul-de-sac road of phase I 

that is developed. It is right next to the Hargis property. This young couple is 

interested in buying this lot, leaving it at the 5-acres plus that it has, and building 

a single house on the lot. The issue for them is that this was not part of phase I. 

So, there is no sewer line service. They don’t have a road through there because 

one’s never been built up that hill from West Kingston Springs Road, so there’s 

no way to connect to it. It entailed a rather lengthy process for them. We had to 

get the HOA to agree to allow them 1) to use the road, and 2) to have access to 

sewer line so that they can build the lot out. So, both of those things have been 

done. They will connect to the sewer system in Phase I because it stops just short 

of this lot. It lacks very little getting to them. They will have to pay for the 

extension to that lot that will be done through our Sewer Department. The HOA 

has signed off on that plat allowing them to connect to the road and exit in and out 

of there for the purpose of a single-family home. This vacates this lot from the 

plat of Phase II. It is now part of Phase I if this plat is approved. This plat is 

necessary in order for them to move forward to secure a building permit, for the 

HOA to bring them into the HOA and allow them to develop this lot and use their 

road, and for the city to allow a sewer extension through Phase I to service this 

lot. It has been signed by all parties of the HOA and the Water Department. It has 

been signed by everyone, with the exception of sewer, which City Manager will 

sign, and the PC Secretary for recording. They can then move forward with the 

development. Staff has examined this plat. It exceeds the requirements for 5 acres 

or more for a plat, and it also solves the issue with the non-provision of sewer 

with this lot. Tony Gross motioned to approve the Plat Revision, Bluffs of the 

Harpeth, Phase II, Lot 4, with a second by Bob Stohler. Motion passed. 

 

City Planner Armstrong addressed the applicants briefly. She told them the plat 

would be signed tonight. City Manager will record it. Once copy will go to City 

and one to Cheatham County Registrar of Deeds. They would be able to get a 

staff file copy within a few days. 

 

 

12. Other (For Discussion Only). 
 

a. Discussion of Sidewalks from the Ellersly PUD to Downtown Kingston Springs 

City Planner Armstrong said this was brought to the City Commission by one of the 

commissioners, and the City Commission forwarded this to the Planning Commission 



 

5 
 

because most development and infrastructure projects have to start here. There is a 

proposal to connect the Ellersly Planned Unit Development to downtown Kingston 

Springs. The residents would like to be connected. We have explored a couple of options: 

accessing from the rear of the development or building along West Kingston Springs 

Road. The option of a rear connection to the development seems to be more easily 

workable than the other. It was the subject of a fair amount of discussion at the City 

Commission meeting. Armstrong said she would update group on staff progress since 

then. They met with the Mervilles and their development partner from Delamar Homes 

and they are amenable to the idea of a rear connection from the Planned Unit 

Development, which residents are using because it is quick cut through. Next steps for 

staff would be to explore whether or not the Condo Association would be willing to allow 

that short sidewalk attachment from Madeleine Way to their condo sidewalk at the last 

building in the rear. There would be a stretch across the property that belongs to Carl 

Francis, the house that’s right of the parking lot behind Turnbull Provisions, and then that 

sidewalk behind Turnbull goes down. Staff  have explored that option with residents and 

they seem to be amenable. The next step would be to contact the Condo Association and 

contact Mr. Francis to see if we can work through that. Armstrong said she was more 

comfortable with an exit from the rear of Ellersly to the Turnbull location to bring 

residents to downtown for a couple of reasons. A sidewalk coming out of Ellersly onto 

West Kingston Springs Road had several concerns: it is poorly lit; the water lines, sewer 

lines, and electrical lines are buried, and pouring a sidewalk in that area is not ideal; and 

the ability to gain consent from the railroad if built across WKS Road. Their regulations 

specifically prohibit the location of sidewalks on the area adjacent to their tracks and they 

have not been particularly noted for granting consent on their property for a public 

project. We have three grant projects underway for sidewalks right now in the city. It 

would be some time before we could acquire another because we haven’t closed these 

out. Going from the rear, if we can get consent for the property to come to the city, we’d 

be eligible for grants, at some point, but it also becomes public infrastructure. Staff thinks 

it is the least intrusive on existing infrastructure. It is the shortest path to get them 

downtown. It does not bring them out in the busy intersection in the downtown area. The 

discussion with Mr. Merville went well. City Manager Lawless said he concurs with 

everything the City Planner had to say. They had a fruitful discussion and they will 

continue those discussion to see how far we can move this. It is the safest and most cost-

effective option. Armstrong said as staff looked at the option of putting a crosswalk in 

from Ellersly. It would be across from a business on the other side, and in an area where 

we don’t have a stop or slow for traffic. It is not safe to cross the street to get to a 

sidewalk on the other side of the street. The cut through would be behind the last condo. 

Shortest distant, easiest to maintain. Lighting would be needed. Staff feels that is the best 

solution. Residents are already using this path. Staff will update as more meetings are 

held. At this point, staff is looking at what it takes to get this off the ground. We are not 

looking at funding structures at this time. We are exploring what is the safest, easiest path 

to accomplish that connectivity. 

 

b. Discussion of revision to the Zoning Ordinance, Article 3.100 Accessory Uses 

City Planner Armstrong said there was a suggestion by a Commissioner to the City 

Commission that we explore some revisions to accessory uses. Armstrong explained 

accessory uses as: a swimming pool, a deck, a detached garage, anything that is not 

permanently and physically attached to a house. If it is attached to the house, it is taxed 



 

6 
 

differently than if detached or accessory space. Accessory uses are not considered living 

space or usable space. They are accessory space. Currently the zoning ordinance in some 

districts cap the accessory use at 50%, some are capped at 25% of the size of the principal 

structure. R1A is residential / agricultural zone. It is the lowest density development that 

we have. R1 is the next density level. They are capped at 50% of the size of the principal 

structure in most of those districts for accessory use. Attached garages and porches are 

counted as part of the square footage of the principal structure. A detached garage is one 

that is entirely in the rear of the house, has no connection to the house at all. Definition of 

principal structure comes from Black’s Law Dictionary, which is the dictionary for 

planning and development. Black’s Law defines the principal structure as the principal 

use. It needs to have a roof. It needs to have a floor. This definition is used by almost 

every jurisdiction. That the baseline. In some instances, HOAs limit amount of accessory 

use. Covenants and restrictions take precedence, whichever is more restrictive. Tennessee 

courts have already ruled that we can’t enforce HOA covenants and restrictions, but we 

also can’t violate them as a town and give out a permit that goes against it. In most 

instances accessory use is 50%. In some instances where it is reduced to 25%, it may be 

because it is a large lot people bought because they wanted agricultural space, and it was 

set that way in the zoning ordinance. Some lots are so small that they don’t allow for 

accessory uses. Armstrong’s suggestion was to increase percentage by district rather than 

by lot. Not every lot in R1 is an acre. Some of them in R1 are an acre and a half or two 

acres, but some are 30,000 SF. They have a house, a septic tank, a driveway, two parking 

space on the lot, which reduces the availability for anything else. In the core of the city, 

most everyone is on sewer. As you get further away from town, not everyone is on sewer. 

So, then you have a septic tank and the field lines that you can’t build on top of because it 

violates TBAC restrictions. TN Department of Environment Conservation states that you 

can’t build on top of your septic line. Having looked at this proposal, Armstrong had 

suggestions if the Planning Commission wanted to revise it. Increase the percentage in 

larger lot districts, like R1A where you have three acres or more. You have to look at 

how much is available without encumbering on any utilities. It can’t be done by a specific 

square footage, because everyone’s house is different. It has to be done by percentage and 

what the lot will tolerate. When you update accessory use, you have to look at zoning 

district, and the impact on that. We have to make sure we are not having an impact on 

infrastructure regulations, parking regulations, septic tank location, and sewer 

regulations. It is a little more complicated than just making a simple decision. Armstrong 

suggested that the Planning Commission direct staff to look at this to see if there is a way 

to have more usable space. You also have to keep in mind that you’ve had hundreds of 

people over the years who have built with the current restrictions, and now suddenly their 

neighbors are going to get potentially, a privilege that they didn’t get. It may violate the 

covenants and restrictions of the Homeowners Association rules. You have to look at all 

of that. She said probably in all of that, there is a balance that works for everything, but it 

can’t be just in this section of the ordinance because it’s going to make it unworkable for 

everything else. Armstrong added that you cannot overcome the principal use. You 

cannot make accessory space equal or over the principal structure square footage, 

because then the accessory use overwhelms the principal use. Mike Hargis motioned that 

staff explore this and come with a recommendation to the Planning Commission. Marie 

Spafford seconded the motion. Motion passed. 

 



 

7 
 

c. Concept Review – 120 Petro Rd., Realtor Inquiry Warehouse and Printing 

Company Location, Property is Zoned C-2 Highway Commercial District. Project 

would require rezoning to I-1 Light Industrial Use 

Armstrong said 120 Petro Road is directly behind the veterinarian’s office. We had a 

proposal to relocate a large-scale printing company (Labels Unlimited, LLC) from 

Nashville to there. The proposal was a 16,500 SF warehouse and a 3000 SF office to go 

with that. There are several things to consider as we look at this. We don’t have any lot 

coverage restrictions in the C-2 Highway service district at all. You can cover the lot, as 

long as you meet setbacks, infrastructure, parking. This business is light industrial, not 

commercial. Because the subordinate use is the office space, the primary use is the 

printing company. It is classified that way by the NACIS code and by zoning ordinance.  

It’s zoned that way where it is currently located in Nashville. This lot would have to be 

rezoned to I-1. Armstrong said it wasn’t a bad concept, but it’s a small lot. The issue they 

will face, even if we successfully rezoned it, is we limit use on industrial lots to 50%. The 

reason for that is the chemicals, the traffic, the semis, the parking, all that stuff takes up 

space. The processes themselves are not conducive or compatible with certain other 

occupations or uses. If that lot was rezoned to I-1 they couldn’t fit the warehouse, the 

office, the 30 parking spaces, the turnaround for the semi that has to come in and out on 

that lot. Applicant is looking at other locations. You have one industrial lot in town, and 

that is where the box factory is. Everything else is C-2. Armstrong sent back the review 

to the proposal and invited the applicant to attend the meeting tonight, but he did not 

attend. No formal action is required. Armstrong said it is something she would like to the 

Planning Commission to begin considering. This is the ninth industrial relocation request 

that we have had in the last six weeks. She said Nashville would love to deposit most of 

their ill will for development somewhere else. So far, we’ve seen located in the general 

area, the gasoline depot, and the county is taking on the turbine-driven, gas burning 

facility. In Cheatham County, if you open yourself up to anything other than light 

industrial or light commercial, that is the kind of development you are going to get. 

We’ve had a proposal for a junk salvage yard, an impound yard for wrecked and police 

acquired vehicles and repossessed vehicles, and a place that smelts metal and makes 

reform out of it and ships the aluminum out. She said we are pretty adjacent to Nashville 

and we don’t cost as much. Armstrong proposed that we start looking at the area on Petro 

and beyond, going out Luyben Hills Road because it is not nearly as hard to get to the 

interstate from that side as it is from the other side of Luyben Hills Road. Secondarily, 

there are some large footprint tracks over there that might be more appropriate for light 

industrial, not heavy. But the other thing to keep in mind is that if you rezone a parcel in 

that area, you open it to every single use in that zoning district, every single allowance. 

She gave the PC a bit of homework. One, look up light industrial on the city’s website 

and see what rezoning would allow; and secondarily, consider looking at areas where you 

would want industrial or you don’t want industrial. Those are the kind of proposals we 

are getting and they are coming pretty quickly. Bob Stohler asked about the size of the 

lot. Armstrong said it is less than an acre. She did the calculations for setback, septic, and 

all of the other things, and what they are proposing would be 87.6% of the lot coverage. 

That is before you consider how a semi is going to turn around on the lot. Stohler 

confirmed with Armstrong that light industrial is 50% max. There’s not another vacant 

lot adjacent to that lot that is available. Armstrong said down the road, there’s 30 acres at 

the end of the cul-de-sac that belongs to a gentleman that recently passed away. Josh 

Etherly owns several lots in the area. Because of its proximity to intersection of Luyben 



 

8 
 

Hills and Petro Road, Armstrong had grave concerns coming out of a tight lot with a 

turnaround of a semi, hauling a big load, even getting out of the lot without running over 

something and getting to the interstate. The major impositions of this proposal are the 

type of process that’s being done, size of the building is a huge issue, and it doesn’t 

comply with the ordinance, which says you can have a little bit of warehousing with your 

commercial development, but it has to be subordinate to the use. Warehousing in this 

case is 87 % of use of lot and 91% of the business use of the land. Mike Hargis asked 

about the 30 acres at the end of the cul-de-sac, and if it was owned by one individual. 

Armstrong said it is owned by one individual. Currently we don’t have infrastructure 

(water and sewer) down there. The other thing that needs to be considered is that printing 

processes for this type of work has huge water consumption, and if you have huge water 

uses in the manufacturing processes, which isn’t an issue because we Second South 

Cheatham has adequate water supply, but that also creates the stuff that has to be treated, 

and goes into the sewer system. If we are going out from water to the waste, given some 

of the other challenges, that might not be the best thing to consider. Armstrong said she is 

trying to be as respectful as she can, but some things in some areas, don’t fit. Not because 

of who they are and what they are, but because we don’t have the ability right now to 

absorb it. The thirty acres at the end of the road goes down to the river, which is in flood 

territory. We don’t allow development in flood areas. We allow an access road and that’s 

it. Armstrong said it’s not that these aren’t viable business, it’s that you don’t have the 

footprint needed to absorb the use that they are proposing. The applicant may come back 

with a formal proposal. She told them they would need to seek rezoning and convince PC 

that this is a good fit, and then we would need to discuss infrastructure. But on that 

particular lot, there’s no way to fit what they want on it. Applicant asked for leads on 

other locations. Staff is prohibited from doing that. Chair Hill said they need to educate 

themselves on light industrial and commercial. Armstrong said as an FYI, adult 

entertainment is zoned light industrial. 

 

Marie Spafford gave an update on Craig Kitch, who is in the hospital following a stroke 

and emergency surgery to take out a blood clot. He acquired pneumonia, but is 

responding to the antibiotics. 
 
 

 

13. Motion to Adjourn. 
 

Motion to adjourn made by Bob Stohler, with a second by Tony Gross. The meeting was 

adjourned by Lauren Hill at 7:51pm 

 

 

 

 

      ___________________________                   __________________________________ 

Lauren Hill     Jamie Dupré 

Planning Commission Chair   City Recorder 







Residential Construction Commercial Construction Accessory Structure

Grading/Excavating Driveway Demolition

Deck Signage Roofing

Pool (above and below ground)

Notes on Proposed Project from City Planner:

Potential Next Steps:

City Planner Signature: Date:

To Proceed with your Project you will need:

The following Approved Permit(s):

Surveyed Site Plan showing existing structures, driveways, utilities (septic, sewer, water, gas), setbacks, 
and proposed project location. 

Stamped Architect or Engineered Plans

911 Addressing Compliance

Sewer Application, including septic tank size

Contractor Documentation – TN License, Local Business License, Certificate of Liability Insurance.

Sprinkler Plan

THIS PAGE FOR STAFF USE ONLY

Town of Kingston Springs Planning Department Phone: 615-952-2110 Fax: 615-952-2397

https://www.labelsunlimitedinc.net/


Tennessee Property Assessment Data - Parcel Details Report - https://assessment.cot.tn.gov/

Cheatham (011)
Tax Year 2023 | Reappraisal 2019

Jan 1 Owner
PETRO PROPERTIES LLC
992 DAVIDSON DRIVE STE H
NASHVILLE TN 37205

Current Owner
992 DAVIDSON DRIVE STE H
NASHVILLE TN 37205

PETRO RD 120
Ctrl Map:
096M

Group:
B

Parcel:
001.00

PI: SI:
000

Value Information
Land Market Value: $110,300
Improvement Value: $0
Total Market Appraisal: $110,300
Assessment Percentage: 25%
Assessment: $27,575
Subdivision Data
Subdivision:
INTERSTATE CENTER SUB
Plat Book:
11

Plat Page:
64

Block: Lot:
1

Additional Information
General Information
Class: 00 - Residential
City #: 384
Special Service District 1: 000
District: 11
Number of Buildings: 0
Utilities - Water/Sewer: 12 - NONE / NONE
Utilities - Gas/Gas Type: 00 - NONE

City: KINGSTON SPRINGS
Special Service District 2: 000
Neighborhood: K01
Number of Mobile Homes: 0
Utilities - Electricity: 01 - PUBLIC
Zoning:

Outbuildings & Yard Items
Building # Type Description Units

Sale Information
Long Sale Information list on subsequent pages

Land Information
Deed Acres: 1 Calculated Acres: 0 Total Land Units: 1

Land Code Soil Class Units

10 - COM 1.00

https://assessment.cot.tn.gov/


Sale Information
Sale Date Price Book Page Vacant/Improved Type Instrument Qualification

8/23/2022 $0 608 2087 QC - QUITCLAIM DEED -

5/9/2022 $200,000 603 2364 V - VACANT WD - WARRANTY DEED J - ESTATE SALE

8/26/2005 $0 163 889 ID - INSTALLMENT DEED -

5/27/1996 $0 451 804 - -



Petr
o Rd

L
u
y
b
e
n
H
ills

R
d

Petr
o Rd

Petr
o Rd

L
u
y
b
e
n
H
ills

R
d

Petr
o Rd

Petr
o Rd

Lu
yb
en

Hil
ls

Rd

Cheatham County - Parcel: 096M B 001.00

Esri Community Maps Contributors, © OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri,
TomTom, Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS,
EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau, USDA, USFWS, State of Tennessee,
Comptroller of the Treasury, TDOT Aerial Surveys

Date: January 8, 2024

County: Cheatham
Owner: PETRO PROPERTIES LLC
Address: PETRO RD 120
Parcel Number: 096M B 001.00
Deeded Acreage: 1
Calculated Acreage: 0
Date of TDOT Imagery: 2021
Date of Vexcel Imagery: 2023

0 0.01 0.030.01 mi

0 0.02 0.040.01 km

1:1,128

The property lines are compiled from information maintained by your local
county Assessor’s office but are not conclusive evidence of property
ownership in any court of law.



V-16  

and/or water storage tank(s), as are necessary.  The Board of 
Zoning  Appeals shall determine  the  adequacy of such system(s). 

 
5.         Parking  Space   Requirements:      As   regulated   m   ARTICLE    N, 

SECTION 4.010. 
 

5.052.2.  C-2. Highway Service District. 
 

A. District Description: 
 

This district is designed to provide adequate space in appropriate locations for uses 
which serve the needs of the motoring public.   Automobile and other vehicular 
service establishments, transient sleeping accommodations, and eating and drinking 
establishments primarily characterize this district.  In addition, commercial trade and 
service uses are permitted if necessary to serve the recurring needs of persons 
frequenting these districts.  Community facilities and utilities necessary to serve 
these districts, or necessary for the general community welfare are also permitted.   
Bulk limitations required of uses in these districts, in part, are designed to maximize 
compatibility with lesser intense use of land or building in proximate residential 
districts. Appropriate locations for this district are along major traffic arteries. 

 
B. Uses Permitted: 

 
In the C-2, Highway Service District, the following uses and their accessory uses are 
permitted: 

 
1.         Retail Trade: 

 
(a) Building materials, hardware, and farm equipment, 

 
(b)  General merchandise; 

(c)  Food; 

(d) Appropriately licensed dealerships for automotive, marine craft, 
aircraft and accessories; (Amended by Ordinance 02-006, February 
20, 2003) 

 
(e) Apparel and accessories; 

 
(f) Furniture, home furnishings, and equipment;  

(g) Eating and drinking; 

(h) Drug,   antiques,   books,   sporting   goods,   garden   supplies, 
jewelry, fuel and ice. 

razor
Highlight



V-17  

 

2.  Hotels, motels, and tourist courts. 
 

3.  Churches and mortuaries. 
 

4.  Professional services. 
 

5.   Gasoline service stations subject to the provisions  of ARTICLE  IV, 
SECTION 4.060. 

 
6. Commercial recreation uses. 

 
7.  Signs and billboards as regulated in City Sign Ordinance. 

 
8. Finance, insurance and real estate services. 

 
9.  Personal services. 

 
10.  Business services. 

 
11.  Repair services. 

 
12.  Governmental services. 

 
13.  Educational services. 

 
14.  Transportation, communication and utility services. 

 
15.  Medical offices, clinics, etc. 

 
16.  Nursing homes. 

 
17.  Florist shops. 

 
18.  Medical and dental laboratories. 

 
19.   Offices providing advice, design, or consultation   of a professional nature, 

i.e., lawyers, accountants, engineers, architects, etc. 
 

20.  Credit bureau offices. 
 

21.  Banks and savings and loan associations. 
 

22.  Real estate, insurance, and other related business offices. 
 

23.  Day care centers. 
 

24.  Mini-storage warehouse facilities. 
(Deleted by Ordinance 015-005, June 18, 2015)



V-18  

 
C.  Uses Permitted as Special Exceptions: 

 
In the C-2, Highway Service District, the following uses and their accessory uses 
may be permitted as special exceptions after review and approval in accordance with 
ARTICLE VII, SECTION 7.060. 

 
1.  Travel trailer parks and overnight campgrounds. D. 

 Uses Prohibited: 

Industrial uses; warehousing and storage uses, except those which are located 
within an incidental to permitted  use; truck terminals,  junkyards, including 
automobile wrecking and salvage; uses not specifically permitted  or uses not 
permitted upon approval as a specific exception. 

 
E.  Dimensional Regulations: 

 
1.         Minimum Lot Size:   No  minimum lot size shall be required in  the 

C-2 District. 
 

2.         Minimum Yard Requirements: 
 

Front Setback - 
Side- 

 
 
 
 
 

Rear- 

Thirty-five (35) feet 
None  is  required.     However,  if  an 
open  area extending  along  a side lot line  
is  provided,  it  shall  be  at  least fifteen  
(15) feet wide, and it  shall be 
unobstructed. 
Twenty (20) feet 

 
3.  Maximum Lot Coverage:     No  maximum  lot  coverage  shall  be imposed 

in the C-2 District. 
 

4.  Height  Requirements:   No  building or  structure  shall exceed  forty (40) 
feet in height, with the exception of ground  signs and billboards situated 
within two hundred  (200) feet of Interstate  Highway 40 to which  a  sixty 
(60) foot  maximum  height  requirement  shall  apply. Those  specific  types  
of  structures  as  specified  in ARTICLE   VI, SECTION 6.050 are also 
exempted from this maximum height limitation of forty (40) feet.  All 
buildings taller than three (3) stories or thirty-five (35) feet in height shall 
make on-site provisions for the installation of adequate fire protection 
facilities via a sprinkler system and/or water storage tank(s), as are 
necessary.  The Board of Zoning Appeals shall determine the adequacy of 
such system(s). 

 
5.  Parking   Space   Requirement:      As   regulated   in   ARTICLE    IV, 

SECTION 4.010. 

razor
Highlight

razor
Highlight

razor
Highlight



V-21  

matter, and other hazards, or which create offensive noise, vibration,  heat, humidity, glare, 
and other  objectionable  influences,  by permitting  such development in areas where this 
ordinance restricts the emission of such nuisances, without regard to the industrial products  
or processes involved. 

 
5.  To protect industrial activities and related development against congestion, as far as is 

possible and appropriate in each area, by limiting the bulk of buildings in relation to the land 
around them and to one another, and by requiring space off public ways for parking and 
loading facilities associated with such activities. 

 
6. To  promote the most desirable use of land as well as the most  suitable location  of such  

building  development, to  promote   stability of  industrial  and  related development, to  
strengthen   the  economic  base  of  the  Kingston  Springs  area,  to protect  the character of 
these districts and their peculiar suitability for particular uses, and  to  conserve   the  value  of  
land  and  buildings,  therein  while  protecting  and maximizing Kingston Springs' tax 
revenues. 

 
5.053.1.   I-1, Light Industrial District. A. 

 District Description: 

This  district  is  designed  to  accommodate a  wide  range  of  industrial  and related   
uses   which   conform  to   high  level   of   performance  standards. Industrial  
establishments  of this type, within completely enclosed  buildings, provide  a  buffer  
between  Commercial  Districts  and  other  industrial  uses which involve more  
objectionable  influences.   New residential development is excluded from this 
district, both to protect residences from an undesirable environment and to ensure 
the reservation of adequate areas for industrial development.  Community facilities 
which provide needed services to the allowable industrial uses are also permitted. 

 
B.         Uses Permitted: 

 
In the I-1, Light Industrial District, the following uses and their accessory uses are 
permitted: 

 
1.         Food and kindred products manufacturing, except meat products. 

 
2.  Textile mill products manufacturing except dyeing and finishing of textiles. 

 
3.  Apparel and other finished products made from fabrics, leather, and similar 

materials manufacturing. 
 

4.          Furniture and fixtures manufacturing. 

razor
Highlight



V-22  

5.  Printing, publishing and allied industries. 
 

6.  Stone, clay, and glass products manufacturing. 
 

7. Fabricated   metal products   manufacturing   except   ordinance   and 
accessories. 

 
8.  Professional, scientific, and controlling instruments,   photographic and 

optical goods, watches and clocks manufacturing. 
 

9.  Miscellaneous manufacturing including jewelry, silverware and plated ware, 
musical instruments  and  parts, toys, amusement  and  sporting goods   
manufacturing,   pens,  pencils,  and   other   office  materials, costume 
jewelry, novelties and miscellaneous notions;  tobacco manufacturing, 
motion picture production. 

 
10.          All types of wholesale trade. 

 
11.  Office functions only where they are directly related to the industrial 

establishment in which they are located. 
 

12.          Signs and billboards as regulated in City Sign Ordinance. 
 

13.       Warehouse and storage facilities including mini-storage warehouse facilities 
(Amended by Ordinance 015-005, June 18, 2015) 

 
14.          Agricultural equipment sales and repair. 

 
15.  All public utilities including buildings, necessary structures, storage yards 

and other related uses. 
 

16.  Animal health facilities including veterinary clinics. 
 

17.  Building materials storage and sales. 
 

18.  Airports. 
 

19.  Mini-storage warehouse facilities. C. 

 Uses Permitted as Special Exceptions: 

In the I-1, Light Industrial District, the following uses and their accessory uses may 
be permitted as special exceptions after review and approval in accordance with 
ARTICLE VII, SECTION 7.060. 

 
1.         Retail and convenience. 

 
2.          Special institutional care facilities. 

razor
Highlight



V-23  

D.  Uses Prohibited: 
 

All uses not specifically permitted or uses not permitted upon approval as a special 
exception. 

 
E.  Dimensional Regulations: 

 
All uses permitted in the I-1, Light Industrial District shall comply with the following 
requirements except as provided in ARTICLE  VI. 

 
1.  Minimum  Lot  Size:  No  minimum  lot  size  is  required  in  the  I-1 

District. 
 

2.  Minimum Yard Requirements: 
 

Front Setback 
Side 
Rear 

30 feet 
30 feet 
30 feet 

 
3.  Maximum  Lot  Coverage:    On  any lot  or  parcel  of  land,  the  area 

occupied   by  all  buildings  including  accessory  buildings  may  not exceed 
fifty (50) percent of the total area of such lot or parcel 

 
4.   Height Requirements:    No  building  shall  exceed  fifty  (50) feet  in height, 

except as provided in ARTICLE VI, SECTION 6.030.  All buildings taller 
than  three  (3) stories or thirty-five (35) feet in height shall make on-site 
provisions for the installation of adequate fire protection  facilities  via  a  
sprinkler  system  and/or  water  storage tank(s),  as  are  necessary.     The 
Board   of Zoning   Appeals   shall determine the adequacy of such 
system(s). 

 
5.  Parking   Space   Requirements:      As   regulated   in ARTICLE    IV, 

SECTION  4.010. 
 

5.053.2.  I-2, Heavy Industrial District. A. 

 District Description: 

This district is designed to accommodate industrial uses which involve more 
objectionable    influences    and   hazards,   and   which   therefore,    cannot    be 
reasonably  expected  to conform  to  a high level of  performance standards, but  
which  are essential for  the  economic  viability of  the  Kingston  Springs area.    No 
new residential developments   are permitted,   thereby insuring protection of such 
developments from an undesirable environment while at the same time insuring 
adequate areas for industrial activities. 

razor
Highlight



�������������	
 
����������	��������������

������������������������������� �!!"�!#$�
%�&'%()*(%+,-�+./%
����#(�),$0�./�
.�1
�+%�!!"!�*���2��"33��43�����5267. ��8

9:;�<=>?:@A�9:BC:D�E@@FC?GAC=>�H=I�JGK:FL�M>FCNCA:O�P�QRS�T:AI=�9OUVWXY�Z[\]]̂_�̀aWXYb[\]]̂_cdW]efXg]fb_W]efhX]iegjkl m̂�nonpoqpqr�npstp�uvwgs�x̂ad[\]�V\fyz\]�̀m̂ad[\]ia\fyz\]cez\W[iagzk�{|}�~��������������������������������������������~������������|������������������|���|���������������������|��������|����������}~�||����������|���������������������|������|�������������������������|�����������������|�����������������|����}����|���� ��������������������|����� �|��������|��|���|�����������|����������|�����������������|�¡�����}�¢������ ����������|� �������������������������������~�����������������|}�����|�������|���£|���|���¤¥¦§̈�©�������~�������ª�������}�������«�����}���¬®̄°̈�±����������²����|��³́��µ́µ¶�³́·̧¹�£{º¦̈�~����������|�ª����������|«����������|����»��}�� ¬¼��|� ���������ª�|� ��«�����|���������}���¬½¾¿®À°̈���·�~��������� ����£������������|��������Á���������»�³µ́����|����}�ÂW�Ãy\_g]Äwy\]d�YgÅ�Æg_�Xŷ�ÇÅWad�_̂fbg]f̂i�Èf�XyWf�\�b_gÉ̂aX�YgÅ�eÅYf�\_̂�gb̂]�Xg�̂[f̂Êŷ_̂�W]�Xŷ�aWXY�g_]̂\_ËYÌ�wŷY�[gĵ�Xŷ�[ga\XWg]�\f�XŷY�\_̂�_̂fWm̂]Xf�gÆ�Í̂[[̂jÅ̂iÈf�Xŷ_̂�\�aÅ__̂]X�Îg]W]e�W]�ÏW]efXg]�Ãb_W]ef�Êŷ_̂�XyWf�Åf̂oËÅW[mW]e�ÊgÅ[m�Ë̂�\aâbX\Ë[̂Ì�wy\]dfÄ�Ð]�vg]Ä�Ñ\]�ÒÄ�qpqr�\X�qsqÓ�Zv�VWXY�Z[\]]̂_�̀aWXYb[\]]̂_cdW]efXg]fb_W]efhX]iegjk�Ê_gX̂s{|}�~�������£Ô�|������|�����|� ����������|�~��������� �����|���������|��������������������³µ́����|����}������������|�������¢�̧Ṍ¹µ��� �|����������|��|��� ����������|������|��|���|�������������·³}������|���|��������||������¡��������~»µ�Ö���������| ����©���|����×�|� ��������������������~��������»�~��������� ����£�����������Ø�����Ù}����������|��������������|���������|�����������|��������������������~»µ�Ö���������| ����©���|���}µ}�����������������������������������|����©���|������|����¼���|�¡�����������������������������¡���}}̧��������������|��|�¡���������|����|���������������|���������|���������|������������Ú���������|�������������� �|����������|�Û��������¹Õ}ÜÝ������� �|���}������� �|����������������»³������������|����©���|������������������ǗÝ������� �|������|����������×�|� ���������������������~�������»�~��������� ����£�����������Ø�����Ù}����|�¡����������|��������|������������������������¡������|����|���������������������������������|�������¢}



�������������	
 
����������	��������������

������������������������������� �!!"�!#$�
%�&'%()*(%+,-�+./%
����#(�),$0�./�
.�1
�+%�!!"!�*���2��"33��43�����5267. ��8

9:;�<=>�=?@AB�CD@�E�F@GH;=H>�IJIK�LM�N@OP:A=Q�RQ=AAPAO�S:<<PTTP:A�U@@VAOW�XYJJ�RUW�Z@[\U@@VAO�]=QQW�=B̂=[@AC�C:�LPAOTC:A�M_HPAOT�SPC>�]=QQ�:A�̀a�U=PA�MCa�C:�BPT[;TT�=AB�H@[@Pb@�c@@BG=[\cH:<�CD@�RQ=AAPAO�S:<<PTTP:Aa�d@A@H=QQ>W�c@@BG=[\�PT�D@Q_c;Q�C:�=__QP[=ACT�PA�B@C@H<PAPAO�CD@�bP=GPQPC>:c�_H:_:T@B�B@b@Q:_<@AC�ePCDPA�CD@�C:eAaMPA[@H@Q>WMD=H:A�fH<TCH:AOW�RQ=AA@HLM�N@OP:A=Q�RQ=AAPAO�S:<<PTTP:Aghijk�l@[\Q=A�S=TD<=A�mB@[\Q=Aa[=TD<=AnO<=PQa[:<opqrsk�U:AB=>W�t=A;=H>�EW�IJIK�EYuv�fUwik�SPC>�RQ=AA@H�m[PC>_Q=AA@Hn\PAOTC:AT_HPAOTxCAaO:boyzk�t=<P@�l;_H@�m̂B;_H@n\PAOTC:AT_HPAOTxCAaO:bop{|}qzsk�N@Y�S:A[@_C�N@bP@e�f__QP[=V:A�c:H�~=G@QT��AQP<PC@B�x��IJ�R@CH:�NBa����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ¡�����¢���£�������¤����¢����������¥¦���¢����§���������������̈������������������©�������������������ª����������«��¬� ¡�£����¢������¤����®¢�����¥���¦�����®���¦�̄���¦�©§�������¡���£�������¢�����®��©��������£����®��°�©���� ®®¢��������������®�������������®�����±�������®���²��®������©�³�����®��������¦��������®������́�����¢���́����� �������¦��¢������µ́�°�¦����¢�¢�����¦�£����������ghijk�l@[\Q=A�S=TD<=A�mB@[\Q=Aa[=TD<=AnO<=PQa[:<opqrsk�¶@BA@TB=>W�l@[@<G@H�vW�IJI·��YJX�RUwik�SPC>�RQ=AA@H�m[PC>_Q=AA@Hn\PAOTC:AT_HPAOTxCAaO:bo̧�¹H=bPT�L@QC>�mCH=bPTn\@QC>H@=Q@TC=C@a[:<oyzk�B@[\Q=An\@QC>H@=Q@TC=C@a[:<�mB@[\Q=An\@QC>H@=Q@TC=C@a[:<op{|}qzsk�N@Y�S:A[@_C�N@bP@e�f__QP[=V:A�c:H�~=G@QT��AQP<PC@B�x��IJ�R@CH:�NBa�̈���́������



�������������	
 
����������	��������������

������������������������������� �!!"�!#$�
%�&'%()*(%+,-�+./%
����#(�),$0�./�
.�1
�+%�!!"!�*���2��"33��43�����5267. 7�8

9:;:�<=�>?�@<;=A�B;CBD�CA�AE:�=<A:�FGCHI�J:A�>:�DHKL�LECA�?KM�AE<HDI�N�LKMGO�P:�ECFF?�AK�>CD:BK;;:BA<KH=Q;:OK�K;�CH=L:;�CH?�=:BKHO�G:R:G�SM:=A<KH=I�TECHD�?KMU�



�������������	
 
����������	��������������

������������������������������� �!!"�!#$�
%�&'%()*(%+,-�+./%
����#(�),$0�./�
.�1
�+%�!!"!�*���2��"33��43�����5267. ��89:;<�=>?@�@A�BCD?;:



�������������	
 
����������	��������������

������������������������������� �!!"�!#$�
%�&'%()*(%+,-�+./%
����#(�),$0�./�
.�1
�+%�!!"!�*���2��"33��43�����5267. 0�8

9:�;<=�>?�@A@B?�CD�EEF>G�HI?�JKDL�MNC::<O�P=KDLQNC::<ORSK:TUDV:UQOK:TUWD:XTVYZ[OVD<F�\]̂�_̀abc̀ defg̀hbij�ka�lbi�_mdhinl�oipkiq�fnnrkh̀smd�̀dj�tmdkdu�vkal]khl�]iuwr̀smda�xm]�yz{|il]m�oĵe�}kdualmd�~n]kduae���̂�|rìai�hmcnrili�̀dj�]ilw]d�lbi�̀nnrkh̀smd�|̀ui�y�lmci�̀l�hkl�nr̀ddi]��kdualmdan]kdua�ld̂ump̂~kdhi]ir�e~b̀]md�f]cal]mdue�|r̀ddi]}~�oiukmd̀r�|r̀ddkdu�_mcckaakmdWW;<=SNC:�JCU��C:����������JV��<O=KCN��<CN��UDCD<�MX9X��V��E�A@�O<:D[VV�?����B�A@�M�V:<��E>XG@�X�EAB9���J�������H��������;�����H������H�;�WW;<=SNC:�JCU��C:����������JV��<O=KCN��<CN��UDCD<�MX9X��V��E�A@�O<:D[VV�?����B�A@�M�V:<��E>XG@�X�EAB9���J�������H��������;�����H������H�;�WW;<=SNC:�JCU��C:����������JV��<O=KCN��<CN��UDCD<�MX9X��V��E�A@�O<:D[VV�?����B�A@�M�V:<��E>XG@�X�EAB9���J�������H��������;�����H������H�;�



�������������	
 
����������	��������������

������������������������������� �!!"�!#$�
%�&'%()*(%+,-�+./%
����#(�),$0�./�
.�1
�+%�!!"!�*���2��"33��43�����5267. 8�8









�������������	
 ��������������������	����������������

����������� ���

� !�"#$%&'()%*+,-�./01233�451/01233678-93:+-3;<8-93=:->9+?@A,B�CDCEDFGFH�CCIHG�JKA+I�L8:M�N1/--2<�4O8:M;1/--2<678-93:+-3;<8-93=:->9+?@�C�/::/O,P2-:3�QR�KSTUO/-FGFH=GC=CEVCCFWGF>;XYZ��[�\��]�̂ ���������
���_���̀̂ ���a�b��_�����cd���_���̀��������\��d���̂^̂ e���_�����d���_�e����f����������g����heij��̂ ����k���_�����d���_����e_�l�mnopq�rstuvvw�xwysz�{s||u|}v�~zwysz�s||u|}v�}�wut���������q����zv�w���{w|�wz������������������r�oq�{��|��w�tsvv�~�tw�tsvv��u|}v��|v�zu|}v��|�}� ��¡¢£�¤�q�xs��¥�sv¦�|v�§ �̈©ª̈�«¬®̄°̈ª̄±�²¬³̄±�¬́ª�µ́®̄̈®®�¶ª¬²�·̈¸̧̈³́ �̈¹¬�©¬¹º̈ª�̧¬«©¹̄¬»�§ �̈©ª̈�̄¹̈ª̈®¹̈°�̄�¼�̧̄®¹̄±®�¹º©¹�©ª̈«́ªª̈¹̧½�¶¬ª�®©̧̈¾�¿¼À�Á�¿¼Â�Ã̈¹ª¬�Ä°�©°�¿ÅÆ�Ḉ½µ̈�È̄¸̧®�Ä°»�É�Ê©®�©°³̄®̈°�¹¬�®̈°�©�«¬«̈Ë¹�ª̈³̄̈Ê�©ËȨ̈̄«©¹̄¬�¹¬®̈̈ �̄¶�¹º̈�Ëª¬Ë̈ª¹̄̈®�«¬́ °̧�µ̈�ª̈Ì¬̈°�¹¬�̧̄±º¹�̄°́®¹ª̄©̧�©°�±̈¹�¶̈̈°µ©«Í�¶ª¬²�¹º̈�Ȩ̈©̄±�«¬²²̄®®̄¬»�§ �̈©ª̈�̄�¹º̈³̈ª½�̈©ª̧½�®¹©±̈®�¬¶�«¬®̄°̈ª̄±�¹º̄®�²¬³̈�©°�¹ª½̄±�¹¬�¶̄°�¹º̈�µ̈®¹�Ȩ̈©«̈�¶¬ª�¬́ª�µ́®̄̈®®»�Î̈ �̈©¹¹©«º̈°»�Ç̈¹�²̈�Í¬Ê�̄¶�½¬́�̈ °̈�©½�©°°̄¹̄¬©̧�̄¶¬ª²©¹̄¬»Ïº©Í®�®¬�²́ «ºÐÑ¨̧̄®®©�Ä©µ̈ª�Ò̈̄±®��Î¹¬̈Ïª̈̈�Ñ´̧«º¾�Óª©³̈ �̧Á�Ñ¬ª̈ÐÂ¼Ô�Õ̧°�È̄«Í¬ª½�·̧³°Ö©®º³̧̄¸̈�ÏÖ�ÆÅ¼À×�Â¿Ø»ÂÙÂ»¼¼ÀÔ�Ú�¬¶¶̄«̈�Â¿Ø»ÙÀÂ»Ù×ÙÔ�Ú�«̈¸̧�¹̈©²Û®¹¬̈¹ª̈̈²©¹̈ª̄©̧®»«¬²ÊÊÊ»®¹¬̈¹ª̈̈²©¹̈ª̄©̧®»«¬²Ü®¹¬̈¹ª̈̈ ²́ «̧º�Õ�Ò©�¿Ô�¼À¼Ù¾�©¹�×ÝÆÅ�ÞÑ¾�ß̄¹½�Ã̧©̈ª�à«̄¹½Ȩ̈©̈ªÛÍ̄±®¹¬®Ëª̄±®Ú¹»±¬³á�Êª¬¹̈ÝÑ®»�Ò̈̄±®¾�



�������������	
 ��������������������	����������������

����������� ���

�� !"#$%&'()�"* (+$,"-�./"�0%,1" .�2"#$"3� !%1"''4�5%&�"* (+$,�)%&!�6&'$,"''�.%�./"�7"76"!'�+,-!"8&"'.�9""-6+1:�9!%7�./"74�;/"�9%!7�$'�+..+1/"-4�</+!%,�=!7'.!%,>���?@ABC�DEFGHHI�JIKEL�MENNGNOH�PLIKELQENNGNOHROSIGFTUVSWXYZ[C�\]̂LH_Ìa�MIN̂IL̀�bca�dedf�ghdb�iDjAC�kGl̀�mFINNEL�PUGl̀nFINNELRoGNOHlVNHnLGNOHplNTOVqWXrstYu[C�JEh�v̂EHwVNH�x%&(-�)%&�7$,-�'",-$,>�./"�9%!7y�$.�3+',z.�+..+1/"-4�{%3�-%"'�./"�7"".$,>�3%!:|����+7�'%!!)�9%!�+((�./"�8&"'.$%,'y�./$'�$'�7)�9$!'.�"* "!$",1"�-%$,>�+,)./$,>�%&.'$-"�%9�}+#$-'%,�1%&,.)4��~��������������
���������������������������~����
���������������
��������������������������������������~����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �,��+,���y������+.������ ¡y�¢0$.)� (+,,"!£�3!%."��
�������������~�����������������������¤������������������������¥������������¦����������������������������������������¥�������������������������~��������������������������¦���������������������������¦���������������§��¥��������������������������¥�������������������������������������§��¥�����������§���������¥�����¥�����������������¦¦���������������������������¦�������������������¦������������������������¥�����¥��������~����������������������¦��������������������¥��������������������¥��������������������¤�����������̈�������������§���������¥¥����������������©���������¥��������������	�������������������¦�������������������������̈������¦��������������������������������������~���������������������������������������������������¥�����������������������������������������¥�������������������������¥����������¥¥��������ª¥���������¥�����������¦������¦¦�������«���������������������������������



�������������	
 ��������������������	����������������

����������� ���

� ����	������!���""�������
�����!�#�  �	
��$�%��
�����!�&�����'
����(�)�*�+,�%������������&���-�����.���������/��/���+�������+�+����������0����1��.��.��	������!���""���������+���%��2��3��+��%��3��"��.�	������!���""������������1.���)��.�������.��%�������4����!�5�����%�����
�����'��.2�����3����������������6�(��%������(.�����7�"�����!��	�������89:;<�=>?@AAB�CBD>E�F>GG@GHA�IEBD>EJ>GG@GHAKHLB@?MNOLPQRST<�U>VG>AVBWX�FBGYBEW�Z[X�\]\̂�Z\_]\�̀=a:<�b@cW�̀?BGG>E�IN@cWd?BGG>EKe@GHAcOGAdE@GHAfcGMHOgPhi<�FOjG�kBl?>AA�IJ?Bl?>AAKe@GHAcOGAdE@GHAfcGMHOgPQmnoRiT<�C>_�pY>AqOGA�rstuv�wv�xytz{�|}t~�}u{~�v�|}{v�s}����wv�}�v��{�su{���}��v{}s���{y�v���wy~�xtz{�wv��}���~txv�{�v��~s�xst��|}{v�s}����vu{syt�y��u�����.��������"�%.�
�������������������!��(���������
��%.�����2�����
������'�������+�&�%�����$�2+'��.2������'��#� �����)� �)�������%���)���)�� ������"����������������"��������)%�"111)���������"��������)%�"����������"��%.� �t��}t����������}{����� �¡¢��£¤s{��¥�}ttv�¦�w�y{v��
�)�������!�����.�2������%.�+��.������&�!.1���(��2�%��5�����%��4����!��+����%��3����������2��1)��.������/��/���+�3��������+�%�/���+�.��+�%�/�������������1�+�1��.����.���+�����%�)�(����!���3"�����������§��/"�������+���"/�������33�%�����������/��"����+1��.��.���+�����%�)��.�������/��2�+�+���������%�"/��������%�����3��+����̈�!�����(/���!����'������+��������©����1��.��.������ª�!.���+��������5�����%�)�
�������33�%���������������1��������4����!�5�����%�����̈��!����(/���!��1��.��.���«%�/������3�/��"����+�+�2���/"�����������+���������1�+������+����!�%������%����)�(��%������(.�����7�"�����!



�������������	
 ��������������������	����������������

����������� ���

� !"#�$%&'�()*+,--�./+)*+,--012'3-4%'-562'3-74'83%9:;<=>#�?,@',-@)AB�$)'C)6A�DEB�FGFH�IJKD�LMN!#�O24A�P+)'',6�.Q24A5+)'',6012'3-4%'-562'3-74'83%9:;RST<U>#�V?J�WC,-X%'-�Y%%@�Z%6'2'3B�5+,)-,�-,,�4&,�[C,-X%'-�\,+%*8]&)'1-B�̂�_��̀�a���������
���b��c�a���d�e��b�����fg���b���c��������_��g���aaah���b�����g���b�h����i����������j����khlm��a����n���b�����g���b����hb�o��� !"#�M,+2--)�p)\,6�$,''2'3-�.6)\,6/,''2'3-03Z)2+8Q%Z:;<=>#�]C,-@)AB�$)'C)6A�DqB�FGFH�IJGD�LMN!#�$%&'�()*+,--�./+)*+,--012'3-4%'-562'3-74'83%9:;RST<U>#�WC,-X%'-��rstuvwxvv�yz{|}~��x��v{���ytxv�}����vvu�{t|�sv���u��v{{v�zv��tx�t�vx�s}v{��s�����v�x����v��xv���xvs��{���x���tx�}�x��|��v��u��{�u��|��v��z��{�v����v�xv�{tt��u���s����xt�vxs�v������������vsxt�����������z��vu���{{�������u��u��stu�r�x�u���st��tsvus��{{��v���u��tzx��z��uv�������v{�v�v��ts}��xt�vxs�v��xv��tuv�� ����u��¡tz{���v��tuv���tx�tzx��z��uv���� �u��tz�{vs�¢v��ut¡�¡}�s��u�tx¢�s�tu��tz�¡tz{��uvv���xt¢�z��st�|tu��x¢s}v��xt�vxs�v��¡tz{��¡tx���tx�tzx��z��uv��£� �u�¡v�}��v���¢t��{v�t���|v�{��v¡v�|zxxvus{��}��v£��}�s��xv��tzx���x��u�����|v�xv¤z�xv¢vus�£��}�s�ts}vx�¢�txs�us��u�tx¢�s�tu��t�¡v�uvv��st��ut¡£�w}�������{{��u�s}v�v�x{�~��v��uu�u���s��v���u�����t�uts�¡�us��u��t��tzx|z�st¢vx��tx��s����st��ut¡��w}�u���tz��tx��tzx�}v{�¥c_��������¦�§_̈
�������©�����̂�����b���f����c����
��§_��ª��o���«�
�����¬�i�l���®�̄�§�����°�o®��_o�����c�±²�j���i��h�jih���l���§���



�������������	
 ��������������������	����������������

����������� ���

��� ��� ��!"����##�$��%������&���������%�������� $�%''' ���������%�������� $�%(���������%��$)


	Packet Cover
	KS Regional Planning Commission Agenda 08 February 2024
	January 11, 2024 PC Minutes DRAFT
	CONCEPT REVIEW 120 PETRO RD PLANNING COMMENTS - CONCEPT PLAN REVIEW 120 PETRO RD WAREHOUSE PRINTING CO
	PLANNING COMMENTS 120 PETRO RD
	CONCEPT REVIEW STONETREE MULCH RELOCATION Scan2024-01-18_112902
	PLANNING COMMENTS 120 & 126 Petro Rd.; 173 LUYBEN HILLS RD

	Text3: 
	Text4: NONE - OWNED BY PETRO PROPERTIES, LLC
	Text5: 096M B0                                                                                   01.00
	Text6: 
	Notes on Proposed Project from City Planner 1: Vacant parcel located at 120 Petro Rd. Property is owned by Petro Properties, LLC, Zoned C-2 Highway Service District. Proposed 16,500 Sq. Ft. Warehouse and 3,000 Sq. Ft. of office spaces. Application proposes 30 parking spaces, 12-15 employees. Company seeking to relocate is Labels Unlimited, LLC. Current location is 510 Mapleleaf Dr. Nashville, TN 37210 and is Zoned Light Industrial. Website: https://www.labelsunlimitedinc.net/5.052.2. C-2., Subpart C, Highway Service District states: Uses Prohibited: Industrial uses; warehousing and storage uses, except those which are located within an incidental to permitted use; truck terminals, junkyards, including automobile wrecking and salvage; uses not specifically permitted or uses not permitted upon approval as a specific exception.The property does not lie contingent to Zoned Industrial properties. Concerns: Turnaround area for semi traffic, lot size, proximity to intersection of Luyben Hills Rd., change of use with rezoning opens up potential for the uses prohibited by the C-2 Highway Service District Ordinance. I-1 Light Industrial District uses are limited to 50% lot coverage. Approximate use of lot for this application proposes 87.5% lot coverage. 
	Potential Next Steps 1: Applicant may attend the 8 February 2024 KS Regional Planning Commission Meeting to ask for feedback on the proposal. No motions or votes will be taken.
	The following Approved Permits: Off
	Surveyed Site Plan showing existing structures driveways utilities septic sewer water gas setbacks: Off
	Stamped Architect or Engineered Plans: Off
	911 Addressing Compliance: Off
	Sewer Application including septic tank size: Off
	Contractor Documentation  TN License Local Business License Certificate of Liability Insurance: Off
	Sprinkler Plan: Off
	Date_3: 8 January 2024
	Check Box15: Off
	Check Box16: Off
	Check Box17: Off
	Check Box18: Off
	Check Box19: Off
	Check Box20: Off
	Check Box21: Off
	Check Box22: Off
	Check Box23: Off
	Check Box24: Off


